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“Lief, Madelon
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From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 3:44 PM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: FW: drafting request

[ think this is it!

----- Original Message-----

From: Genvrich, Eric

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 10:37 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: drafting request

Hi Peter,

I think this should be a pretty simple request. Sen. Hansen would like a bill drafted which would require the President of the
UW-System, along with System chancellors, gain approval from the Ethics Board before serving on any corporate boards
for which they receive compensation. Thanks.

-Eric

Office of Sen. Hansen
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AN Act ..; relating to: requiring the president and chancellors of the University

of WXsconsin System to obtain ethics board approval before accepting corporate

board compensation.

Analysié by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the president and chancellors of the University of Wisconsin
System to obtain the approval of the ethics l_)_gard before accepting compensation for
serving on a corporation’s board of directors.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

y _
SEcTION 1. 36.09 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
36.09 (2) (c) The president shall obtain the approval of the ethics board before
accepting compensation for serving on a corporation’s board of directors.

D
SECTION 2. 36.09 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:



2003 — 2004 Legislature -2 LRB-3571/1

i MJL........
© BILL SECTION 2

36.09 (3) (c) Each chancellor shall obtain the approval of the ethics board before
accepting compensation for serving on a corporation’s board of directors.

(END)



“Lief, Madelon

From: Genrich, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 11:34 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: RE: draft question

[ talked to-Jeff today. We can go ahead with your suggested changes. Thanks.

From: Lief, Madelon
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 11:33 AM
To: Genrich, Eric

Subject: RE: draft question

Do you want me to wait to redraft the bill until you have decided about your ethics board question?

From: Genrich, Eric

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2003 4:35 PM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: RE: draft question

we would like them included. thanks for catching that.

From: Lief, Madelon

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2003 4:16 PM
To: Genrich, Eric

Subject: RE: draft question

On a related matter, your request included the chancellors and the UWS president. Was it also your intent to
include the deans of the 2-year colleges? (They are the equivalents of the chancellors, but they are called
deans, not chancellors.) If so, I will need to redraft the bill to add them.

From: Genrich, Eric
* Sent: Monday, November 03, 2003 3:45 PM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: » draft question
Hi Lonnie,

My chief of staff wanted me to ask you whether you thought there was enough information in LRB-3571
for the Ethics Board to promulgate rules or if we should have been more specific in detailing exactly how
the Ethics Board will arrive at a decision. Thanks.

-Eric

Office of Sen. Hansen
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AN ACT to create 36.09 (2) (c) and 36.09 (3) (c) of the statutes; relating to:

requiring the president and chancellors of the University of Wisconsin System

to obtain Ethics Board approval before accepting corporate board
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. Analysis by the Legislative Reference Burequ

This bill requires the president and chancellors(of the University of Wisconsin |
System to obtain the approval of the Ethics Board before accepting compensation for
serving on a corporation’s board of directors.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v4
SECTION 1. 36.09 (2) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

36.09 (2) (c) The president shall obtain the approval of the ethics board before
accepting compensation for serving on a corporation’s board of directors.

: v
SECTION 2. 36.09 (3) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
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36.09 (3) (¢) Each chancellor/ﬁaall obtain the approval of the ethics board before

accepting compensation for serving on a corporation’s board of directors.

(END)



Northrop, Lori

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 1:34 PM

To: ' LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3571/2 Topic: Require president and chancellors of UWS to obtain

ethics board approval before serving on corporate boards for compensation

It has been requested by <Wagnitz, John> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3571/2 Topic: Require president and chancellors of UWS to obtain ethics board approval
before serving on corporate boards for compensation



